

BOOSTER CLUB MEETING MINUTES

May 8, 2012

Present: P. Vinciguerra, M. Levy, J. Malloy, A. Murray, J. Sheehan, L. Winchell, L. Tondre, C. Hartnett, N. Feeney, D. Bohane, K. McNeil, D. Connolly, D. Erickson, S. Denehy, B. Logan

THANKS to DOTTIE CONNOLLY for the delicious EDIBLE ARRANGEMENT!!!

1. **Minutes for April 2012** - reviewed and approved.
2. **Financials – Pauline** reviewed financials. CD renewal 5/13 and golf ball drop funds will be added at that time.
3. **Guest: Peter Sutton** – Peter is a local photographer who will be doing some work with the football team this Fall – will offer individual as well as group photos. Discussed poster size and larger options as well as package deals. **The Booster Club would like to have a couple of parents (ideally from football) work with Peter to further develop this idea and promote to football players.** If successful, will extend to other teams.
4. **Team Reps** - D. Connolly is working to finalize Spring Teams. Reminder email to be sent re: Banquets. Will also offer teams the option of selling the remaining umbrellas/cloth
5. **Fund Raising Updates**
 - **Scrip Cards:** Sue P – not present
 - **Boys Tennis: Dining for a Cause at the 99.** Coach Nelson developed flyer. **Marge** to send with e-mail notice to membership this week. Dining is Wed. May 16th. 15% of the cost of food to be donated to the Boys Tennis Team.
 - **Brick Sales:** Sales continue – order form on web-site. Due by 6/15. Great for graduation gift. **Anne** to print order forms for scholarship nights.
 - **Canton Olympic Day:** D. Bohane coordinating track & field events for elementary students in grades 1-5. June 23 at the turf (approximately 9 am – 1 pm). Concession stand open. Notices thru elementary school. Will have ad in Canton Citizen. Registration required. Dave working on finalizing details. CHS students needed to assist day of event and with concessions.
 - **Jimmy Plunkett Night:** B. Logan discussed plans for this event on Sept. 22nd. Canton Town Club has been booked. Cost \$30/ticket. Food included. Cash bar. Discussed raffle items and baskets. Decided just 50:50 raffle. Limit will be 200 tickets which will be sold via the CHS Booster Web-Site - **Pauline and Mike B.** to arrange. **The CY Hockey event last year sold out in 48 hours.** **Marge** will send E-mail – SAVE the DATE now. Ad will be placed in Citizen. **D. Bohane** to let coaches know. Will also include with membership letter in summer. **Bernadette** will design one page flyer for various uses.
 - **Corporate Fundraising:** Brochure, insert and letter finalized. **Marge** sent to **John S.** to discuss pricing. CABI list finalized with approximate 500 businesses in Canton. **Annie Peters** working with CHS to verify contact names and addresses for mailing. Goal: Mailing complete by end of June. **S. Denehy** will coordinate.

6. **Cloth -** Discussion re: Champion Choice. Use low this spring. Suggestion made to add information about cloth ordering in Coaches Information Booklet specifically re: process and timing. **Marge** will follow up. Discussed issue with shipping/handling charges. Everyone thought quality was excellent. Discussed giving remaining cloth inventory from prior year to coaches. Offer teams opportunity to sell left over umbrellas. **Danny** will discuss S&H issue with company and review process with coaches.
7. **Elections -** Ballot approved as submitted (see attached). Thank you to **Sandy Denehy** for accepting the position of Second VP, **Chrissy Hartnett** for accepting position of Membership and **Margaret Monagle** for accepting position of Secretary. John Sheehan will continue to coordinate concession stand, and Dottie Connolly will coordinate team reps. **NOTE:** There remain several open positions. **Most critical is that of Treasurer.** If you – or someone you know with students coming to CHS in September – and has a good sense of numbers, we **need** a **TREASURER.** **Pauline** is willing to orient someone during the summer.
8. **AD Update –**
Press Box: Stage I is completed. Doors/floor etc. Windows and security will go in this summer. Hoping for wireless console control for scoreboard. Booster club previously approved \$5-7000 for sound system. \$2,000 in labor/materials approved for Stage I.
SUGGESTION: “Proudly Supported by CHS Athletic Booster Site” Sign to be made ?
- Greg Dale Funding:** D. Erickson requested funding and Booster club approved up to \$5500 to have Greg Dale return in Fall. He is the Duke University Sport Psychologist. Will work with coaches and students as well as parent meeting. Danny also hopes to have him work with other Hock schools as well as presentation for Hock League (Stoughton, Foxboro, Mansfield @\$500 each) plus League \$500 so total cost to Boosters is approximately \$4000 in the end. Schedule not finalized for other schools. 9/18 – 9/20
- Display Cases:** Booster Club received donation from Alumni Association of \$750 to cover expense of display case that has been built in hallway for Hall of Fame. Inventory being completed and Danny would like to have historical time line. Requested Boosters fund cost of 2 more display cases to be built by Mr. Cheever (and students). \$1500 approved for display cases.
- CPR:** Request to fund CPR Training as required for all CHS Coaches. Cost is \$40/coach. Training will take place at Stoughton YMCA this summer. Booster Club approved this expense. Danny will provide invoice for cost.
- Coaches Certification:** Approved \$95 – June 11 at CHS. Danny to identify coaches.
- Mike Barucci:** Booster Club unanimously approved thank you of \$1,000 for Mike. Julie will get “thank you” card and enclose check.
- Concussion Night:** Danny planning educational event with trainer and nurse. August. Details to follow. Open to community at large.
- College Athlete Night:** Danny also planning to host information event for student athletes as well as 8th grader. Late Fall – details to follow.

NEXT MEETING: JUNE 12th at 7:00 PM

BALLOT NOMINATIONS
May 8, 2012

ELECTED POSITIONS

President: OPEN

First VP: OPEN

Second VP: Sandy Denehy

Treasurer: OPEN

Secretary: Margaret Monagle

APPOINTED POSITIONS

Concessions Stand: John Sheehan

Membership: Chrissy Hartnett (Lisa Winchell assist)

Coaches Rep: Dave Bohane

3 MEMBERS AT LARGE (appointed)

Team Reps: Dottie Connolly

Cloth Coordinator: OPEN

Communication/Fundraising: OPEN